

2015 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **1/13/2015** Received By: **gmalaise**
Wanted: **As time permits** Same as LRB:
For: **Administration-Budget 6-8219** By/Representing: **Kirschbaum**
May Contact: Drafter: **gmalaise**
Subject: **Employ Priv - job training** Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies: **MED**

Submit via email: **YES**
Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to: **sbostatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov**

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Kirschbaum, BB0436 -

Topic:

Incorporation of job training grant appropriations into Fast Forward appropriation

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 1/13/2015	wjackson 1/15/2015		_____			
/P1	gmalaise 1/27/2015		rschluet 1/16/2015	_____	lparisi 1/16/2015		
/P2		kfollett 1/27/2015	jmurphy 1/27/2015	_____	srose 1/27/2015		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2015 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 1/13/2015 Received By: gmalaise
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:
For: Administration-Budget 6-8219 By/Representing: Kirschbaum
May Contact: Drafter: gmalaise
Subject: Employ Priv - job training Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies: MED

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to: sbostatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Kirschbaum, BB0436 -

Topic:

Incorporation of job training grant appropriations into Fast Forward appropriation ✓

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 1/13/2015	wjackson 1/15/2015		_____			
/P1		1/21/15 1/27 rschluet 1/16/2015		_____	lparisi 1/16/2015		
FE Sent For:		Jim 1/27			Jim + SK 1/27		

<END>

2015 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 1/13/2015 Received By: gmalaise
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:
For: Administration-Budget 6-8219 By/Representing: Kirschbaum
May Contact: Drafter: gmalaise
Subject: Employ Priv - job training Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies: MED

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to: *sbotatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov*

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Kirschbaum, BB0436 -

Topic:

Incorporation of job training grant appropriations into Fast Forward appropriation ✓

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

/? gmalaise *PIW 1/15* *J* _____
1/13 _____

FE Sent For:

<END>

Jm

Malaise, Gordon

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:18 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon; Duchek, Michael
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0436

From: Bryan.Kirschbaum@wisconsin.gov [mailto:Bryan.Kirschbaum@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:16 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene
Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Kirschbaum, Bryan W - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0436

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0436

Topic: Incorporate Other State Grant Programs into Wisconsin Fast Forward

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Kirschbaum, Bryan
Phone: 608-266-8219
E-mail: Bryan.Kirschbaum@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DWD

Agency Number: 445

Priority: High

Intent:

Request would fold specific grant appropriations into Wisconsin Fast Forward. The following grant appropriations and statutory language will be transferred to 20.445(1)(b) and 106.27 respectively: 1. Apprenticeship Completion Award Program (DWD) 20.445(1)(d), 106.05; 2. Local Youth Apprenticeship Grants (DWD) 20.445(1)(e), 106.13; and 3. Career Technical Education Grants (Department of Public Institutions). 115.367 20.255 (2)(x)

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOSatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov



State of Wisconsin
2015-2016 LEGISLATURE

IN 1113
DN of F



LRB-1241/2
GMM.....

PI
9/1/13
WY

DOA:.....Kirschbaum – Incorporation of job training grant appropriations into Fast Forward appropriation

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET – NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LPS: Sorted.

Do Not Gen

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

Under current law, there is appropriated to DWD, as separate appropriations, general purpose revenue (GPR) for workforce training grants (commonly referred to as “Wisconsin fast forward grants”), apprenticeship completion awards, and local youth apprenticeship grants and there is appropriated to DPI GPR for career and technical education incentive grants. This bill transfers the responsibility for distributing those incentive grants from DPI to DWD; repeals the separate appropriations for those incentive grants, for apprenticeship completion awards, and for local youth apprenticeship grants; and permits moneys in the Wisconsin fast forward grants appropriation to be expended for those incentive grants, for apprenticeship completion awards, and for local youth apprenticeship grants as well as for Wisconsin fast forward grants.

general purpose revenue

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.255 (2) (ct) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 2.** 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.445 (1) (b) *Workforce training program*; programs, grants, and services. As
3 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the apprenticeship
4 completion award program under s. 106.05 (2), local youth apprenticeship grants
5 under s. 106.13 (3m), workforce training grants and services under s. 106.27 (1) and
6 (1g), and career and technical education incentive grants under s. 106.273.

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 156, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215; 1971 c. 228 s. 44; 1971 c. 259; 1973 c. 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 147, 224, 274, 344; 1975 c. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1); 1975 c. 405 ss. 3, 11 (1); 1977 c. 29, 48, 203, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 512 to 522, 2102 (25) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 c. 329 s. 25 (1); 1979 c. 350 ss. 3, 27 (6); 1979 c. 353, 355; 1981 c. 20, 36, 92, 93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a. 27 ss. 411 to 425; 1983 a. 98 ss. 1, 31; 1983 a. 192, 384, 388, 410; 1985 a. 17, 29, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1987 a. 38 ss. 2 to 4, 136; 1987 a. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 44, 64, 77, 254, 284, 359; 1991 a. 39 ss. 372c, 545r, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548g, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85, 89, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 772mm, 772mn, 776p to 778b, 778L, 778n, 778q, 778v, 778z to 780m, 781m to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850, 854, 855, 858c, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 s. 2t; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 a. 404 ss. 4, 6 to 8, 10 to 17; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191, 235, 236, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9 ss. 270, 458 to 478; 1999 a. 15, 32; 2001 a. 16, 35, 43, 104, 109; 2003 a. 33, 197; 2005 a. 25, 86, 172; 2005 a. 443 s. 265; 2007 a. 20, 59; 2009 a. 28, 180; 2011 a. 32, 123, 183, 198; 2013 a. 9, 20; 2013 a. 36 ss. 6p to 7, 236m; 2013 a. 57, 139.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 3.** 20.255 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 4.** 20.255 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 5.** 20.255 (1) (em) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 6.** 41.16 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 41.16 (1) (a) 1. A nonprofit organization, as defined in s. 106.13 (4) (3m) (a) 1r.,
12 whose purposes include tourism to or within the state or a particular region in the
13 state.

History: 2009 a. 28.

14 **SECTION 7.** 106.05 (2) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 106.05 (2) (b) (intro.) Subject to par. (c) and sub. (3), from the appropriation
16 under s. 20.445 (1) (d) (b), the department shall provide to an apprentice described
17 in par. (a) 1. or the apprentice's sponsor a completion award equal to 25 percent of

1 the cost of tuition incurred by the apprentice or sponsor or \$1,000, whichever is less,
2 as follows:

3 *History:* 2013 a. 57.

SECTION 8. 106.05 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 106.05 (3) (a) If the amount of funds to be distributed under sub. (2) exceeds
5 the amount available in the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (d) (b) for completion
6 awards under sub. (2), the department may reduce the reimbursement percentage
7 or deny applications for completion awards that would otherwise qualify under sub.
8 (2). In that case, the department shall determine the reimbursement percentage and
9 eligibility on the basis of the dates on which apprentices and sponsors become eligible
10 for completion awards.

11 *History:* 2013 a. 57.

SECTION 9. 106.13 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 106.13 (1) The department shall provide a youth apprenticeship program that
13 includes the grant ~~programs under subs. (3m) and (4)~~ program under sub. (3m).

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2009 a. 291.

14 **SECTION 10.** 106.13 (3m) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (3m) (a)

15 (intro.) and amended to read:

16 106.13 (3m) (a) In this subsection, ^(intro.) ~~“local partnership”~~;

17 1. “Local partnership” means one or more school districts, or any combination
18 of one or more school districts, other public agencies, ~~as defined in sub. (4) (a) 2.,~~
19 nonprofit organizations, ~~as defined in sub. (4) (a) 1r.,~~ individuals, or other persons,
20 who have agreed to be responsible for implementing and coordinating a local youth
21 apprenticeship program.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2009 a. 291.

22 **SECTION 11.** 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (e) (b), the
 2 department shall award grants to applying local partnerships for the
 3 implementation and coordination of local youth apprenticeship programs. A local
 4 partnership shall include in its grant application the identity of each public agency,
 5 nonprofit organization, individual, and other person who is a participant in the local
 6 partnership, a plan to accomplish the implementation and coordination activities
 7 specified in subds. 1. to 6., and the identity of a fiscal agent who shall be responsible
 8 for receiving, managing, and accounting for the grant moneys received under this
 9 paragraph. Subject to par. (c), a local partnership that is awarded a grant under this
 10 paragraph may use the grant moneys awarded for any of the following
 11 implementation and coordination activities:

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9180 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2009 a. 291.

12 **SECTION 12.** 106.14 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 13.** 106.13 (4) (a) 1d. of the statutes is repealed.

14 **SECTION 14.** 106.13 (4) (a) 1r. of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (3m) (a) 1r.

15 **SECTION 15.** 106.13 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (3m) (a) 2.

16 **SECTION 16.** 106.13 (4) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 17.** 106.13 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 18.** 106.13 (4) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 19.** 115.367 (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (intro.) and
 20 amended to read:

21 **106.273 Career and technical education incentive grants.** (intro.) The
 22 state superintendent shall ~~department shall~~ do all of the following:

History: 2013 a. 59.

23 **SECTION 20.** 115.367 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (1) and amended
 24 to read:

1 106.273 (1) Annually confer with the department of ~~workforce development~~
 2 public instruction and the Wisconsin technical college system to identify industries
 3 and occupations within this state that face workforce shortages or shortages of
 4 adequately trained, entry-level workers. The ~~state superintendent~~ department
 5 shall annually notify school districts of the identified industries and occupations and
 6 make this information available on the department's Internet site of the ~~department~~
 7 of public instruction.

History: 2013 a. 59.

8 **SECTION 21.** 115.367 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (2).

9 **SECTION 22.** 115.367 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3)
 10 (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

11 106.273 (3) (a) (intro.) ~~Beginning in the 2014-15 school year, from~~ From the
 12 appropriation under s. ~~20.255 (2) (et)~~ 20.410 (1) (b), annually award incentive grants
 13 to school districts in the amount of \$1,000 per pupil for each pupil in the school
 14 district who, in the prior school year, obtained a high school diploma or a technical
 15 education high school diploma from a school in the school district, if all of the
 16 following apply:

History: 2013 a. 59.

17 **SECTION 23.** 115.367 (3) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3) (a) 1.

18 **SECTION 24.** 115.367 (3) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3) (a) 2.

19 **SECTION 25.** 115.367 (3) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3) (b) and
 20 amended to read:

21 106.273 (3) (b) If in any fiscal year the amount available in the appropriation
 22 under s. ~~20.255 (2) (et)~~ in any fiscal year 20.410 (1) (b) for incentive grants under this
 23 section is insufficient to pay the full amount under par. (a), the department shall

1 prorate the amount of its payments among school districts eligible for an incentive
2 grant under this section.

3 History: 2013 a. 59.

(END)

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1241/P1dn

GMM:.....
9 WY

Date

Bryan:

The youth apprenticeship training grant program under ss. 20.410 (1) (em) and 106.13 (4) has been moribund for at least 20 years now. Accordingly, this draft, in addition to transferring the local youth apprenticeship program under ss. 20.410 (1) (e) and 106.13 (3m), repeals ss. 20.410 (3) (em) and 106.13 (4).

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-9738
gordon.malaise@legis.wisconsin.gov

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1241/P1dn
GMM:wlj:rs

January 16, 2015

Bryan:

The youth apprenticeship training grant program under ss. 20.445 (1) (em) and 106.13 (4) has been moribund for at least 20 years now. Accordingly, this draft, in addition to transferring the local youth apprenticeship program under ss. 20.445 (1) (e) and 106.13 (3m), repeals ss. 20.445 (1) (em) and 106.13 (4).

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-9738
gordon.malaise@legis.wisconsin.gov

Malaise, Gordon

From: Kirschbaum, Bryan W - DOA <Bryan.Kirschbaum@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:54 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon
Subject: FW: Draft 1241

Gordon,

We have some minor changes to the WFF draft 15-1241_P1 below:

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Kirschbaum, Bryan W - DOA
Subject: Draft 1241

Bryan, in looking at this draft (adding the various programs to FF), I think we need to in general make awards under the added programs optional.

~~§. 7, p. 2, line 16 – “shall” should be “may”~~

~~§. 9, p. 3, line 10, “shall” should be “may”~~

~~§. 11, p. 3, line 22, “shall” should be “may”~~

~~§. 19, p. 4, line 17, “shall” should be “may”~~

~~§. 22, p. 5 – I think here, we generally need to loosen the language to something like: The department may provide grants to school districts for developing programs that assist students in graduating with an industry-recognized certification designed to mitigate workforce shortages in industries or occupations determined by the department. We also don't need 106.273(1) or (2), but might want DWD to publish a list of industries or occupations with workforce shortages for purposes of grants to school districts in its grant solicitations.~~

Make sense? Because we want DWD to have flexibility, and because DPI is really out of the mix, I think these changes are appropriate.

Sara Hynek
Team Leader, Education and Workforce Development Team
State Budget Office
Wisconsin Department of Administration
608-266-1037



State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

EN 1/27



LRB-1241/P1

GMM:wj;rs

P2
DNR
elf

DOA:.....Kirschbaum, BB0436 - Incorporation of job training grant appropriations into Fast Forward appropriation

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Today

Don't Get

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Insert
A

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

Under current law, there is appropriated to DWD, as separate appropriations, general purpose revenue for workforce training grants (commonly referred to as "Wisconsin fast forward grants"), apprenticeship completion awards, and local youth apprenticeship grants, and there is appropriated to DPI general purpose revenue for career and technical education incentive grants. This bill transfers from DPI to DWD the responsibility for distributing those incentive grants; repeals the separate appropriations for those incentive grants, apprenticeship completion awards, and local youth apprenticeship grants; and permits moneys in the Wisconsin fast forward grants appropriation to be expended for those incentive grants, apprenticeship completion awards, and local youth apprenticeship grants as well as for Wisconsin fast forward grants.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.255 (2) (ct) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 SECTION 2. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.445 (1) (b) *Workforce training program*; programs, grants, and services. As
3 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the apprenticeship
4 completion award program under s. 106.05 (2), local youth apprenticeship grants
5 under s. 106.13 (3m), workforce training grants and services under s. 106.27 (1) and
6 (1g), and career and technical education incentive grants under s. 106.273.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 SECTION 3. 20.445 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 SECTION 4. 20.445 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 SECTION 5. 20.445 (1) (em) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 SECTION 6. 41.16 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 41.16 (1) (a) 1. A nonprofit organization, as defined in s. 106.13 (4) (3m) (a) 1r.,
12 whose purposes include tourism to or within the state or a particular region in the
13 state.

14 SECTION 7. 106.05 (2) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 106.05 (2) (b) (intro.) Subject to par. (c) and sub. (3), from the appropriation
16 under s. 20.445 (1) (d) (b), the department ~~shall~~ provide to an apprentice described
17 in par. (a) 1. or the apprentice's sponsor a completion award equal to 25 percent of
18 the cost of tuition incurred by the apprentice or sponsor or \$1,000, whichever is less,
19 as follows:

• IF the department provides a completion award under this subsection, the department shall pay the award

If the department provides that program, the program may include

1 SECTION 8. 106.05 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 106.05 (3) (a) If the amount of funds to be distributed under sub. (2) exceeds
3 the amount available in the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (d) (b) for completion
4 awards under sub. (2), the department may reduce the reimbursement percentage
5 or deny applications for completion awards that would otherwise qualify under sub.
6 (2). In that case, the department shall determine the reimbursement percentage and
7 eligibility on the basis of the dates on which apprentices and sponsors become eligible
8 for completion awards

9 SECTION 9. 106.13 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 106.13 (1) The department ~~shall~~ provide a youth apprenticeship program ~~that~~
11 ~~includes~~ the grant programs under subs. (3m) and (4) program under sub. (3m).

12 SECTION 10. 106.13 (3m) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (3m) (a)
13 (intro.) and amended to read:

14 106.13 (3m) (a) (intro.) In this subsection, "local partnership":

15 1. "Local partnership" means one or more school districts, or any combination
16 of one or more school districts, other public agencies, ~~as defined in sub. (4) (a) 2.,~~
17 ~~nonprofit organizations, as defined in sub. (4) (a) 1r.,~~ individuals, or other persons,
18 who have agreed to be responsible for implementing and coordinating a local youth
19 apprenticeship program.

20 SECTION 11. 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (e) (b), the
22 department ~~shall~~ award grants to applying local partnerships for the
23 implementation and coordination of local youth apprenticeship programs. A local
24 partnership shall include in its grant application the identity of each public agency,
25 nonprofit organization, individual, and other person who is a participant in the local

1 partnership, a plan to accomplish the implementation and coordination activities
2 specified in subs. 1. to 6., and the identity of a fiscal agent who shall be responsible
3 for receiving, managing, and accounting for the grant moneys received under this
4 paragraph. Subject to par. (c), a local partnership that is awarded a grant under this
5 paragraph may use the grant moneys awarded for any of the following
6 implementation and coordination activities:

7 SECTION 12. 106.13 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed. ✓

8 SECTION 13. 106.13 (4) (a) 1d. of the statutes is repealed. ✓

9 SECTION 14. 106.13 (4) (a) 1r. of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (3m) (a) 1r. ✓

10 SECTION 15. 106.13 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (3m) (a) 2. ✓

Insert
11
4-13
12

SECTION 16. 106.13 (4) (b) of the statutes is repealed. ✓

SECTION 17. 106.13 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed. ✓

SECTION 18. 106.13 (4) (d) of the statutes is repealed. ✓

change
component

14 SECTION 19. 115.367 (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (intro.) and
15 amended to read: repealed.

16 **106.273 Career and technical education incentive grants.** (intro.) The
17 state superintendent shall department shall do all of the following:

18 SECTION 20. 115.367 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (1) and amended
19 to read:

20 106.273 (1) Annually confer with the department of workforce development
21 public instruction and the Wisconsin technical college system to identify industries
22 and occupations within this state that face workforce shortages or shortages of
23 adequately trained, entry-level workers. The state superintendent department
24 shall annually notify school districts of the identified industries and occupations and

1 make this information available on the ~~department's~~ Internet site of the department
2 of public instruction.

3 SECTION 21. 115.367 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (2).

4 SECTION 22. 115.367 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3)
5 (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

6 106.273 (3) (a) (intro.) ~~Beginning in the 2014-15 school year, from~~ From the
7 appropriation under s. ~~20.255 (2) (et)~~ 20.445 (1) (b), annually award incentive grants
8 to school districts in the amount of \$1,000 per pupil for each pupil in the school
9 district who, in the prior school year, obtained a high school diploma or a technical
10 education high school diploma from a school in the school district, if all of the
11 following apply:

12 SECTION 23. 115.367 (3) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3) (a) 1.

13 SECTION 24. 115.367 (3) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3) (a) 2.

14 SECTION 25. 115.367 (3) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3) (b) and
15 amended to read:

16 106.273 (3) (b) ~~If in any fiscal year the amount available in the appropriation~~
17 under s. 20.255 (2) (et) in any fiscal year s. 20.445 (1) (b) for incentive grants under
18 this section is insufficient to pay the full amount under par. (a), the department shall
19 prorate the amount of its payments among school districts eligible for an incentive
20 grant under this section.

21 (END)

**2015-2016 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1241/P2ins
GMM.....

(INSERT 4-13)

1 **SECTION 1.** 106.273 of the statutes is created to read:

2 **106.273 Career and technical education incentive grants.** From the
3 appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (b), the department may provide grants to school
4 districts for the development of programs that are designed to mitigate workforce
5 shortages in industries and occupations that are experiencing a workforce shortage,
6 as determined by the department, and to assist pupils in graduating with
7 industry-recognized certifications in those industries and occupations.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT A)

Current law requires DPI to award career and technical education incentive grants to school districts in the amount of \$1,000 per each pupil in the school district who, in the prior school year, obtained a diploma from a school in the school district and successfully completed an industry-recognized certification program approved by DPI. This bill eliminates that grant program and instead permits DWD to provide grants to school districts for the development of programs that are designed to mitigate workforce shortages in industries and occupations that are experiencing a workforce shortage, as determined by DWD, and to assist pupils in graduating with industry-recognized certifications in those industries and occupations.

(END OF INSERT)



State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1241/P2
GMM:wlj&kjf:jm

DOA:.....Kirschbaum, BB0436 - Incorporation of job training grant appropriations into Fast Forward appropriation

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 **AN ACT ...; relating to:** the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

Current law requires DPI to award career and technical education incentive grants to school districts in the amount of \$1,000 per each pupil in the school district who, in the prior school year, obtained a diploma from a school in the school district and successfully completed an industry-recognized certification program approved by DPI. This bill eliminates that grant program and instead permits DWD to provide grants to school districts for the development of programs that are designed to mitigate workforce shortages in industries and occupations that are experiencing a workforce shortage, as determined by DWD, and to assist pupils in graduating with industry-recognized certifications in those industries and occupations.

Under current law, there is appropriated to DWD, as separate appropriations, general purpose revenue for workforce training grants (commonly referred to as "Wisconsin fast forward grants"), apprenticeship completion awards, and local youth apprenticeship grants. This bill repeals the separate appropriations for those apprenticeship completion awards and local youth apprenticeship grants and permits moneys in the Wisconsin fast forward grants appropriation to be expended

for those apprenticeship completion awards and local youth apprenticeship grants as well as for Wisconsin fast forward grants.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 20.255 (2) (ct) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 2.** 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.445 (1) (b) *Workforce training ~~program~~; programs, grants, and services.* As
4 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the apprenticeship
5 completion award program under s. 106.05 (2), local youth apprenticeship grants
6 under s. 106.13 (3m), workforce training grants and services under s. 106.27 (1) and
7 (1g), and career and technical education incentive grants under s. 106.273.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 3.** 20.445 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 4.** 20.445 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 5.** 20.445 (1) (em) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 6.** 41.16 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 41.16 (1) (a) 1. A nonprofit organization, as defined in s. 106.13 (4) (3m) (a) 1r.,
13 whose purposes include tourism to or within the state or a particular region in the
14 state.

15 **SECTION 7.** 106.05 (2) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 106.05 (2) (b) (intro.) Subject to par. (c) and sub. (3), from the appropriation
2 under s. 20.445 (1) ~~(d)~~ (b), the department shall may provide to an apprentice
3 described in par. (a) 1. or the apprentice's sponsor a completion award equal to 25
4 percent of the cost of tuition incurred by the apprentice or sponsor or \$1,000,
5 whichever is less. If the department provides a completion award under this
6 subsection, the department shall pay the award as follows:

7 **SECTION 8.** 106.05 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 106.05 (3) (a) If the amount of funds to be distributed under sub. (2) exceeds
9 the amount available in the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) ~~(d)~~ (b) for completion
10 awards under sub. (2), the department may reduce the reimbursement percentage
11 or deny applications for completion awards that would otherwise qualify under sub.
12 (2). In that case, the department shall determine the reimbursement percentage and
13 eligibility on the basis of the dates on which apprentices and sponsors become eligible
14 for completion awards.

15 **SECTION 9.** 106.13 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 106.13 (1) The department shall may provide a youth apprenticeship program
17 that includes. If the department provides that program, the program may include
18 the grant programs under subs. (3m) and (4) program under sub. (3m).

19 **SECTION 10.** 106.13 (3m) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (3m) (a)
20 (intro.) and amended to read:

21 106.13 (3m) (a) (intro.) In this subsection, "local partnership":

22 1. "Local partnership" means one or more school districts, or any combination
23 of one or more school districts, other public agencies, as defined in sub. (4) (a) 2.,
24 nonprofit organizations, as defined in sub. (4) (a) 1r., individuals, or other persons,

1 who have agreed to be responsible for implementing and coordinating a local youth
2 apprenticeship program.

3 **SECTION 11.** 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (e) (b), the
5 department shall may award grants to applying local partnerships for the
6 implementation and coordination of local youth apprenticeship programs. A local
7 partnership shall include in its grant application the identity of each public agency,
8 nonprofit organization, individual, and other person who is a participant in the local
9 partnership, a plan to accomplish the implementation and coordination activities
10 specified in subds. 1. to 6., and the identity of a fiscal agent who shall be responsible
11 for receiving, managing, and accounting for the grant moneys received under this
12 paragraph. Subject to par. (c), a local partnership that is awarded a grant under this
13 paragraph may use the grant moneys awarded for any of the following
14 implementation and coordination activities:

15 **SECTION 12.** 106.13 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 13.** 106.13 (4) (a) 1d. of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 14.** 106.13 (4) (a) 1r. of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (3m) (a) 1r.

18 **SECTION 15.** 106.13 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (3m) (a) 2.

19 **SECTION 16.** 106.13 (4) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

20 **SECTION 17.** 106.13 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

21 **SECTION 18.** 106.13 (4) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

22 **SECTION 19.** 106.273 of the statutes is created to read:

23 **106.273 Career and technical education incentive grants.** From the
24 appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (b), the department may provide grants to school
25 districts for the development of programs that are designed to mitigate workforce

1 shortages in industries and occupations that are experiencing a workforce shortage,
2 as determined by the department, and to assist pupils in graduating with
3 industry-recognized certifications in those industries and occupations.

4 **SECTION 20.** 115.367 of the statutes is repealed.

5 (END)